
 
PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION 

CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL  
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 

Tel: 604-590-7274 
E-Mail: purchasing@surrey.ca 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.: 1220-040-2021-015 

TITLE: WASTE CONTAINER SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: May 6th, 2021 

CLOSING DATE: 
Prefer to receive Quotations on or before 
May 18th, 2021 (the “Date”) 

 
INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above-named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become thereof. No consideration will be allowed for 
extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum. This Addendum No. 2 contains 
two (2) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q.1. The 14613- 64 Avenue location notes a 53’ semi-trailer is required for mattress collection. 

Is the Contractor responsible for providing this trailer? 
 
A.1. Yes, the contractor will be responsible for providing the trailer (and all roll-off bins required 

as part of this contract). 
 
Q.2. Can the City please confirm what is included within “yard waste/organics”? Does this 

include food waste?  
 
A.2. This refers organic yard/garden waste, including plant debris, grass clippings, tree 

clippings, leaves and other trimmings, tree and hedge branches/prunings, plants, flowers 
and other organic yard/garden waste. It is unlikely food waste will be included in with the 
yard waste. 
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Q.3. Who is responsible for removing the CFCs from the white good items?  
 
A.3. It will be the contractor’s responsibility to find a recycling facility that accepts metal/ white 

goods the still contain CFC’s and remove as required. 
 
Q.4. Can the City provide the number of hauls that were required in the past 12 months by 

material type and location?  
 
A.4. Please refer to ‘Schedule A-1 Service Locations, Container Requirements, and Service 

Frequency’ for approximate collection frequencies from 2020. 
 
Q.5. Section 12.1 states, “All operators shall wear the proper personal protective equipment to 

perform organic waste cart washing Services.” Could the City clarify what is expected of 
the Contractor with regards to this specific service? 

 
A.5. Refer to Schedule A – Specifications of Goods and Scope of Services: 
 

Delete Section 12 Operator Safety Equipment and Apparel, as issued for quotation in its 
entirety and substitute with the following: 

 
“12. OPERATOR SAFETY EQUIPMENT AND APPAREL  

 
12.1 All operators shall wear the proper personal protective equipment to perform the 

Services which shall include but are not limited to CSA approved footwear, eye, 
and hearing protection in accordance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 
WCB of British Columbia and in accordance with the equipment manufacturer’s 
operating instructions while performing Services.” 

 
Q.6. Will any of the containers require lids? 
 
A.6. No, not at this time. If, in the future, it is determined a lid is required for a particular roll-off 

bin, the Contractor will be given adequate notice. 
 
Q.7. Does the City have a current list of approved facilities for Disposal & Processing? 
 
A.7. Refer to Schedule A – Specifications of Goods and Scope of Services, Section 3.1. 
 

– END OF ADDENDUM – 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.  


